
 
 

EDINGER	ASSOCIATES	PLLC	
1725	I	STREET,	NW,	SUITE	300	
WASHINGTON,	DC			20006	

(202)	747-1694	(P)	
WWW.EDINGERLAW.NET	

April 17, 2023 

VIA EMAIL (audiofilings@fcc.gov) 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L St. NE 
Washington, DC  20554 

Re: Extension of STA 
 WNDO(AM), Apopka, FL (Fac. ID 1185) 
 BSTA-20221011AAE 

Dear Ms. Dortch:  

 On behalf of Orlando Radio Marketing, Inc., licensee of the above referenced station, we 
hereby request an extension of the above referenced STA until the licensee can complete 
construction of the facilities in its recently filed CP.  Attached hereto is the required drug 
certification.  Please contact undersigned counsel with questions. 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
 
Scott Woodworth 






